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From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 4:10 PM

To: Weng Kit; Hwang, Shiang Yi; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); ‘assignments@Ilkkauto.com'
Cc: Jerone’; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James

Subject: CMTD2000308/SYH \ Yr Ref: SJZ 5993X (wk) - PRI{LKK)/ PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJZ5993X & XD1018M ALONG WEST COAST
HIGHWAY OM 16 JANUARY 2020
Attachments: 20200128182225190 pdf

cadd brele &Tw.

Our Reference: CMTD2000308/SYH

Your Reference: SJZ 5993X (wk) { N -
Without Prejudice
Date: 29/01/2020 EMAIL ONLY

QUR Email: motorsurvey@so mpo.com.sg

Attention:
M/S CHIA S ARUL LLC

Dear Weng Kit,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD1018M & SJZ5993X ON 16.01.2020
We refer to your email reply of today.
We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client's
vehicle,

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencemeant of repairs,

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired,

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Aside to LKK Auto/ Shirley,
Please make the arrangement to survey for SJ125993X on a without prejudice and any admission of liability basis.

Please be informed that Ms. Hwang Shiang Yi is the handler of this case who can be contacted at §3295 205/
shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg .

Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Shiang Yi.
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Thank you.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T. 6461 6555 | F- 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurve

@s SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www. facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Fasy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

I]‘”'l'ln [Il-“.li[lil_i'ﬂl il ppStore or = MP‘I&Y
I

For Travel. Personal Accident & Home Insurmce | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident. Home & Private Maotor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, Is intended for the person(s) or company named and may conlain canfidential
andfor legally privileged information. Unauthorized disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited,
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure lo holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click herg for
our Privacy Pelicy

From: Weng Kit <wengkit@chiaarul.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 3:48 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: 'Jerone' <jerone@chiaarul.com>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene
James <irene.henry(@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000308/SYH \ Yr Ref: SJZ 5993X (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJZ5993X & XDI1018M ALONG WEST COAST HIGHWAY ON 16
JANUARY 2020

Dear Grace,
We refer to your email below,
Our client is not agreeable to appoint your surveyor as the Single Joint Expert.

We are instructed by our client to propose the attached list of their surveyor as the mutual surveyor / single
joint expert for your consideration.

Best Regards,
Weng Kit (Mr.)

Paralegal
M/s Chia S Arul LLC



151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

. Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is
intended solely for the named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged
information. If the e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and
inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet communications cannot
be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or
omissions in the context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.tec@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 3:33 PM

To: Weng Kit; Hwang, Shiang Yi

Cc: Jerone'; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James

Subject: CMTD2000308/5YH \ Yr Ref: SJZ 5993X (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SJZ5993X & XD1018M ALONG WEST COAST HIGHWAY ON 16 JANUARY 2020

Our Reference; CMTD2000308/5YH
Your Reference: SIZ 5993x% (wk)

Without Prejudice
Date: 29/01,/2020 EMAIL ONLY

QUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/5 CHIA S ARUL LLC

Dear Weng Kit,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD1018M & SJZ5993X ON 16.01.2020
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 28/01/2020.

Please be informed that Ms. Hwang Shiang ¥i is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 205/
shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg .

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

3



Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

leffrey Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Dmision

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to MOtOrsurvey@sompo.com.sg

6 SOMPO A century of Trust

P INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
sl Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

£ Déwmnioad o the GET 0N
Download now @ l. App Store or » Googieﬂﬂr

Home insurance | * For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Lror Travel, Personal Accider

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the personis} or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure copying er use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please deleta this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Lid may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to halding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is pammitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Weng Kit <wenckit@@chiaarul.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 6:23 PM
To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: 'Jerone' <jeronei@chiaarul .com=




Subject: Our Ref: SIZ 5993X (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJZ
3993X & XD 1018M ALONG WEST COAST HIGHWAY ON 16 JANUARY 2020

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

Attached is a copy of our pre-repair survey notice dated 28 January 2020 for your attention.
Best Regards,

Weng Kit (Mr.)

Paralegal

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

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
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CHIA S ARUL LLC
ADRDVOCATES @ S01-PET TS
UEN 201330708H
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ol

CueBel s 527 593X (wh)

Your ef - To be advised

28 January 2020 o

——

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte, Ltd. = BY EMAIL

Dear Sirs, ’
RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM
CLAIMANT WONG JIA YANG
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJZ §993X & XD 1018M ALONG WEST COAST
HIGHWAY ON 16 JANUARY 2020 -
PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE

1 We act for Wong Jia Yang, the owner of motor vehicle no. SJZ 5993X which was
invalved in the aforesaid accident.

2, We hereby in compliance with the Pre-Action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor
Accident Claims, Appendix C of the State Courts Practice Directions Amendment
Mo. 1 of 2016 ("the NIMA Protocol”) give you NOTICE that we are claiming
against your insured motor vehicle no. XD 1018M for damages, cosis and
disbursements as a resull of your insured driver's negligence.

3. Flease let us know if you wish lo conduct a pre-repair survey on our clisnt’s motor
vehicle al;
| Workshop. A-TEC Automotive Pte Ltd =
| Address § Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #04 - 20 Premier Singapore
| 415875

 Contact Person | Ws. Peggie (6384 5206)

4. Fursuant to paragraph 2.3 of the NIMA Protocol, in the event we do nol receive
your response within nex! two (2) working days (excluding any Saturday,
Sunday or public heliday), our clienl will instruct the workshop 1o commence
appraisal and repairs to the damaged motor vehicle without further reference lo
you.

-

5. Disase advise/the appointed surveyor lo endarse on page 2 of this letter after the
-~ campletion of each inspection,
p,

A P
Yours faithfully,

&

-z
MR ARUEEHELUAN S o
ce: Client (By Email) S

- 5. - —_— —

/ 5] A00E AT SWIEE CRAYATY o @0y
MAMITATEAN HOURE & SINGAPORE I0BATH

WL (as) ETAFIAAT o AN (68] 6TAE RINI (nun For Seevice of Gouel documenii)
EMALL ¢ ynfafichiaaral.com

-
-
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P AI2000A0TE { WAL - Ml Bawt
ENTRY DATE & TIME 1 012020 1517
SUEMITTED BY: SITI FADHLON BTE ABDLUIL KADER

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repon cormectly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Dirrver

3, Informatan provided must be as truthful and accurate as possibla. Ary wilful misreprasentabion or withe
& —_—

repudiate policy liability

4, The issus and acceptance of this Form Dy insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability an the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Palice for investigation.

slding of material facts may allow msurance companias to

&. Thig report will be forwardad by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cantre aslablished by the General Insurance Associabion of Singapare {GIA] for
archiving and that copses of this report will, for a fee, be made ava laole upon applcation by inleresled parties.
7. By the lodgament of this report 1o the insurars, you herety consent 10 the anchiving of this repont at the centre and 1o copies of the report being made available

afaresaid,

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

17/01/2020 15117
16/01/2020 17:10
WEST COAST HIGHWAY

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Wehicle Registration Number SJZ5993X
Insured/Policyholder
Namea Of Registered Owner WONG JIA YANG
NRIC Mo SKXKX2B9E
Email Address MOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No
Allernative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Paolicy Number

Cover Nota Number

Driver

Mame of Dnver

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber

EMail Address

(LOCAL) +65-927B3660
OTHERS-92782660

TOYOTA
VIOS E AUTO

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

5105857444-01

WONG JIA YANG
SKKXK283E

1211211968

QUTDOOR

29/11/19497

22 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-027 83660
OTHERS-92783660
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 18



Address

Postcoda

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Cther Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invalved in the acciden!

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other malerial or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name
Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

AS PER POLICE REPORT MNa.T/20200117/7020;
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audia recorded?

26 JALAN TARI PIRING JALAN KAYU ESTATE
799179

MO

OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
DRIZZLING
WET

MO

YES

NO

YES

MO

YES

TRAFFIC PCLICE DIVISION HQ

ROAD: 10 UB| AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 408865 | COUNTRY:

SINGAPORE
TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:
MO

YES
MO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Praparties
Wehicle Catagory

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Mumber

Address

Postocode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

XD1018M
MISSAMN | CKBASABTNZ

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
ZHAD GUODONG
XX EITI

Page 2ol 18



Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

MName WONG JIA YANG

Approximate Age a1

Imjuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SJZ25893X

Were seal belts waom? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? N

Address 26 JALAN TARI PIRING JALAN KAYU ESTATE
Postocode 709179

Page 3ol 18



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

L Please report comegly the details of the sccident to speed up the daims process

1 Ths Form must be completed by the Pobicyholder and/or the Authortsed Driver

1 Information pravided must be a5 truthiul and sccurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of mateal
facts may aflow nsurance companies 'o repudiate policy liability,

4. The msde and acceptance of thes Form Dy indurance companies & not an admission of palicy fizbiity on the part of the rwrances

£ The report will 5e lorwarded by the irsurers of the GIA Records Managemant Jentre established by the General Insurance
Assoriation of Singapore (GlA} for archiveng and that copies of this réport will for & fee ba made avaitabie upon appiication by
nterested partiey,

By the iodgment of this répar (o the Saurers, you Reteby consent to (e archiving of Tha cepor at the centre and fo copies of
the report being made available sforesae

£ Consent under the Peronal Dats Protection Act (PDPA)
Cunderstand, ackrowledge, agree and consent that,

la) My nsurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Smgapore (“GIA®} may/are permitted 10 codect, use,
disciose and/or process my personat data/personal information set out in tha Form] and any other personal nformation
provided by me or possesued by my insured (eollectively the “Pemanal Information”) and discdote and transher such
Personal infarmation 1o el insurer(s) who have nsured veniche(s) imvolved n this accident (8l nsured(s] who have insured
vehicle(s) rvobed in this accdent shall be collectively referred to @ the “Insurers” ), the Insurers’ wyers/law frmy, the
Monatary Suthorty of Singapore and any resevant government sgency/ outhorty (such as the police), for the purpasels)
of

li} srocesing nanding and/or dealing with my claims nchuding the settlement of the daims and any necessary
vestigations relsting to the clalms

(I} srvestigating the accidant and,/or my clakms;
(i} carrying out and/or deating with my instructions of responding 1o any enguires by me.

() administering my claims |Incuding the malling of correspondence, iatemants, invices, reports or notices 13 e,
which could involve discloture of certain personal data about me to bring about defivery of the same 1 well 33 an the
exterral cover of anvelopes/madl packages). andfor

(¥} complying with apolicable Law in administenng, processing, handiing and/or deating with my daims [eotfectively the
“Purposes |

(b} & insurer(s) who have niured veHicie(i) invobeed in this accident and the nsurert’ lawyers/law fierms, may/are permitted
to collect, ule, discose and/or process wvy Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes, and

{c] my Personal information may/can be decloted by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr thied party service providers ar
sgenta(including their lawyers/law firma), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ane or more of the above Purposes.

[d) my Persoral information will also be collected and used to compde clamms history for the purpose of fraud dewection
nvestigation and management = present and all future claims

(2] rhe information so collected under (d] sbowe may e shared | dinclosed

{1 toall insurers and/or any ather third parties that assist o ovausting, investigating, controfling or managing fraud
rogulators, few enforcement and government agenoes as reasonably reguired for the purposes itated, of

(1] tor complying with requirements under any reguiations, laws or court orders

IDAC KAKI BUKIT (VAC)
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 802-02

Singupore 415933
Tk 87416897 Fax: 67402305
Vb e divicomocom. sg
Podicyholder's Signatire Dhnr:iSJi;r-ntuu - Reporting Centre Persaonels Signature N
Det= & Tme [ drrver 15 ot the poiscyhulder Marme
/ol fledo Dete & Time: NRIC/FIM N
A/ o [2o1e
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Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

Wes (o] Pﬂfm{y
A-ST2ST7734 e
15 —XDIOIE hA 0

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

As  pev plice rfp.-fﬁf?ﬂ:ﬂm!?f%?ﬂ
T 7 7

DECLARATION AL KAK]I BUKIT (VAC)
'We deciare the for patticulars are true in every respect £33 Faki Bukit Ave 4 802-02

Singapors 415933

Tal ETS 16697 Fax 57492305
P e e = T eeekbavicomcomsg
Policyholder's Signature Drvewer's Sgnature Reparting Centre Personmes Sgnaturs
Date & Time: (1 deiwesr s mot the policyholder | hame
\"\i 6\ ! Low Date & Time NRIC/FIN Mo

\\fol\[1ele
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Accident Sketch Plan

e LR

POLICE FORCE Tr20200117/7020
Police Staton Of Origin 103
Traffic Police Rapart Mo T/202001 177020
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No' 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

DateTime Report Made T Vide Report No [ Station Diary No
17/01/2020 14 39
of Tnl'nnmrﬂ' Address
WONG JIA YANG 26 JALAN TARI PIRING SINGAPORE 798178
ID Type / ID No ' Contact No
MNRIC NO | S68TO2B0E Home/Office Mohbile 927TRIGG0
Nation CEmail )
SINGAPORE CITIZEN wongjiayang@hotmail com
‘Sex I A?e. Date of Birth. | Tmu! informant
Male 5 121121968 D
Race ' Language TInstitution / School Name
Chinese English
“Occupation. Driving Licence Information
Driver | Class 2B 2A 2 13 Date of Expiry

=

L T e e T VP VDL

: : Date/Time of Type of Location
Typa ol Accdent Fhyover
| 18/01/2020 1710 i = —
Location |
WEST COAST HIGHWAY
Weather B [ Road Surface: ' Road Speed Limit
Drizzling Wet 70 Kmih
| Traffic Flow ' | Traffic Control " Traffic Volume.
Dual Carriage Way Not Controlied Maderate .
5 SN - ) — |
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by |
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:

S.75093X  Car

[XD1018M | Prime mover | 0

Page 6 of 18



Accident Sketch Plan

SINGAPORE
SINGAPORE _ TR R

T202001 17020
Police Staton OF Crigin 2ol3
Traffic Polica Repont Mo T/20Z001177020
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

CONTINUATION DF REPORT

Fitia : B

Any Pedestrian vy

Mo of P.mmans Injured: NIL - [ se of Pedestrian Cms.sunaym
g e L WA B~ P e T iy ."—_-_' _h _-7‘-1_1_‘4"“_'5'; *L A I
WONG Jl.l "I’AHEG 10 Na S6870289E

Related Vehicle  SJZ5893X (Car) Contact No.| 92783660

HosptallClinic | BEDOK DAY & NIGHT CLINIC TClassof | Class 2B,2A23
Driving | Date of Expiry. NIL
Licance &
Expiry Date |

Date Treatment | 17/01/2020 Date Discharge | 17/01/2020

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 03 Degree of Injury | Slight

Brnef Details.

On stated date and time | was driving al west coal mghhwny towards MCE suddenly vehicie B (XD1018M)
Manmymmmaigluamnle Video was capture for the incident. My \Vehicle rear back was badly
damage due to the accident. | feel a strained on my neck and consult a doctor | was given 3 Days MC
due to the impact of the accident injury

Page 7 of 18



Accident Sketch Plan

SINGAPORE _ 10N AR

TR0 720

Pohce Staton Of Crigin 2153
Traffic Pohce Report No. T/20200117/7020
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

RO CONTINUATION OF REPORT

‘ﬂgmh Plan
Informant s not able to provide sketch plan

Signature Of Officer Recording The Reporl Signature OF |nformant

Mot applicable The identty of the person making this report has
been authenticated by SingPass No signature s
required

Signature Of interpreter | Date/Time

Not applicable | 1710172020 14 38

Officer In Charge Of Case Classification Of Case

TR ITPHQ !

YEO GEAK ENG CECILIA
Contact N, 65478404

Authentication Stamp
MNF168
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Accident Sketch Plan

Medical Certificate

Drate 207 Jam 2020

This is o certity that

Mo 0 WONG JIA YANG
MRIC : S6§TO289%E

% LINFIT FOR WORK for 3 days

froam 177012020 w 19012020 Inclusive

Hemarks | WHIPLASH INJURY

T

D Womg Chao Wai

MHEHS (Spore). MMsn (Famiy Med,
Grad Dip | Deematology)

*Than patfiaane i i il fre it e frume o oird e ety justcan! peresedingl iewlned geosiosll shand
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> Back to OneMotoring

[Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owener 1D Type:
Owner 1D

Singapore NRIC
2B8%E

Vehicle Mo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:;

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Markst Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

SJIZ5993X

Yes

31 Jan 2020
TOYOTA

VIOSE AUTO
Sihver

2007
INZXE64334
MROS3IHY 2305040915
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$12498.00

28 Dec 2007

28 Dec 2007

4

$£13,748.00

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Forfeited

$0.00

COE Expiry Date;
COE Category:

COE Period(¥ears):
PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

27 Dec 2022

A-Car (1600cc & below)
5

$21,345%.00

$12,407.00

$12,407.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 31 Jan 2020



SGCARMART.COM mglnlagnup Q

Used Cars Mllﬂll:; | Sell Hrﬂlf Directary . Pmd‘um § hmm Arﬂl:lu  Forum Hml

Sy i Opening a Food Services Business?

By HoBee Geoug
$58 until it's SOLD! One Stop Car Hub

Finance, Insurance, Warkshop pad
New and Used Cars ‘

| Sort by Date Posted

Post an Advertisement T R e LS A T r({< HIN LUNG AUTO
Sell it yourselfl Advertise it at just LIS BSWTT 1 Owner! Car ng As Good 30 years
T - : : of cor s

v

20 resultsipage

toyota vies finy Any 40 o‘ﬁ"’"” Ay Ay By Available
[7] Toyota vios 1.54 E (COE till $16,500 $6,330 jyr 26+50p-2007 1497 o 142,144 krm Sedan Avalable
09/2022)

100% Loan Avallable, Reliable Car, Sultable For Short Terms Use, Call Now For Test Drive The Car Now.

Laxis

[7] Toyota ¥ios 1,54 E (COE till 43,800 5,590 fyr 27-Dec-2007 1,497 cc 103,000 km Sedan Available
11/2027)

Just Arrived! 1 Owner, Well Maintained By Previous Ownard Full Loan With nghdee In Avaldlable, Price Negotiable, Call Now Or Visit Our
Showroom Today.

[[] Toyota Vies 1.54 E {COE till $42,500 $5,4920 Jyr 31-Dec-2007 1,497 cc 105,070 km Sedan Available
11/2027)

1007 Loan Available, 1 Owner Only, Just Arrived! Condition Assured And Peace OF Mind, Well Maintained, Fuel Eficient And Trouble Free
Car One Of The Best Cars To Own, Trade In Welcome, Act Fast Before [t's Gone! Banik Lean And In Housa Loan Avallatia, View To Belle...

[[] Toyota vios 1.5A G (COE till $23,800 §7,560 fyr 11-Mar-2008 1,497 o 167,000 krn Sedan Available
03/2023)

Well Maintained. Loans Available, With Lowest Interest Rates. High Trade In Welkcome, Call Now To Book An Appointment To View This

Beauty, Viewing Stricthy Appointment Based,

Car Search

GET YCIUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it

COE Getting your COE renewed i casy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your OOE and get a inan for it, Get the cheapest loan in town and an
REMEWAL  approval in 2 days without effort] Enquirg today,
LOAN
[] Toyota Vies 1.54 G (COE till £20,800 $6,660 fyr 17-Mar-2008 1,497 cc = Sedan Available
03/2023)

Wl Maintained, Loans Avallable, With Lowest Interest Rates, High Trade In Welcome. Call Now To Book An Appointment And Test Drive.

I':] Toyota Vies 1.5A E (COE till $211,000 6,660 fyr 28-Mar-2008 1,497 ec 150,000 kom Sedan Available
03/2023)

Lowk Na Further! Best Vake For Your Monay, Direct Owner's Beautiful Red, Mar 2008 Toyols Vies E Auto, Selling Due To Upgrading To
New Car. Low Fuel Consurngbion, Low Maintenance, Qriginal Paintwork Condition And Well Taken Care By Owner, Servicing Done With R...

[[] Toyota Vios 1.5A G {COE till $22,700 47,090 fyr 14-Apr-2008 1,457 e 2 Sadan Availabie
SO TLINYRE HENTEEN N.f m::)

(] B W~ Bhest Specs G-Model Viss For Salel Car In Prastige Flawhess Condition, Beautiful Paint Work, 100% Accident Fres! View To Belisve!



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Sngapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Rep. No: 19960T188R GST Reg. No. 19-8607106-R

Page WNo.:1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

SOMPOQ INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref: CSNSMO20001235/ Asd 32
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06 Date:  12-02-2020 I‘ll"lll"llluwl
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. XD 1018M Veh. Inspected SJZ 5583X
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD2000308/5YH Excess () 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEQ Assign Date 29/01/2020
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAVMIOSE c.c 1457
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. MRO53HYS305040915 Colour GREY
Odometer Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN CRDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditlons of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [185/50 R15 YOROHAMA B mm
L/H Front Tyre |125/60 R15 YOROHAMA 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/60 R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/60 R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE YEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR Q'S PORTION AND |;~' -'+'='.-¢-.-.-r-“1|| = 'r.
LUNDERCARRIAGE. )
(et 1
5. General Information
Accident Date  18/01/2020 Inspect Date / Time IN0N2020 ( 11:21 AM }
Survey held at B KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 #04-20 SINGAPORE 415875
Repairer A-TEC AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WMTHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE 15 IN THE REGION OF $3,000-$3,500

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMJ\.’TED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR T Warking Daya

Report Ref No, CS3/SMO20001235/Asd3s2

Inspected By

ADRIAN LING WAI PING K.H.LAU CPT[RET)
B Eng.AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M. MATAI BEng{Hons), B.Bus, MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
Licensed Appraiser REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DESCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repon is made solely for the uss and beneft of the Clienl named an the front page of this Report

raplying on this Report, in whole or in par. doss g0 81 ke or her own risk




